
 Ector County Independent School District 
 Odessa, Texas 
 
 
 Memorandum 
 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: Wendell Sollis, Superintendent 
 
SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF 2005 CERTIFIED APPRAISAL ROLL (BG-Q) 
 
DATE: August 16, 2005 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Attached is correspondence from Karen McCord, Chief Appraiser for the Ector County 
Appraisal District, which contains Ector County Appraisal District’s certification of the school 
district’s 2005 appraisal roll. 
 
Total appraised value increased $804,105,904 from $6,370,121,743 in 2004 to $7,174,227,647 in 
2005, an increase of 12.62%.  The total taxable value increased $695,884,094 from 
$4,813,257,716 in 2004 to $5,509,141,810 in 2005, an increase of 14.46%.  
 
The 2005 Certified Appraisal Roll Summary is presented to the Board of Trustees for its review 
and approval. 
 

************************ 
 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees accept the 2005 Certified Appraisal Roll as 
presented. 
 
 

************************ 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Wendell Sollis,     Bruce Revell, 
Superintendent     Deputy Superintendent 
       for District Operations 


